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Jonathan Ward

From: Claire Wild 
Sent: 11 December 2024 21:31
To: Wordsworth, Robert
Subject: Proposed Solar Farm West of Berrington, APP/L3245/W/23/3332543 – “Flour not 

Power”

Dear Mr Wordsworth  

I refer to the above Appeal currently in progress.  

Johnny Dryburgh and myself are the Representatives of the community interest group “Flour not 
Power”, the “Rule 6” party engaged in the Appeal to date. We, on behalf of Flour not Power, have 
concluded a legal agreement with the Appellant, Econergy International in respect of Flour not 
Power’s ongoing participation in the Appeal. Johnny Dryburgh and I wish to withdraw our individual 
objections to the Appeal, and advise that Flour not Power withdraws it’s objections to the Appeal. 
Flour not Power, Represented by Claire Wild and John Dryburgh, will withdraw from the Appeal 
process as the Rule 6 Party, from the date of this email.    

I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email. 

Many thanks  

Kind regards  

Claire Wild 
 

 
 

 
 


